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C y Nieminen - Re: Fwd: Confidentiality Agreement
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From: Gary Nieminen

To: Chery! Willoughby; Derrick Bellows
Date: 25/Feb/2009 5:08 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Confidentiality Agreement
CC: Sheila Harmatiuk
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Gary Nieminen, P.Eng.

Manager , Environmental Engineering Branch
Environmental Services Department

Public Works Division

Phone (306) 777-7441

Fax  (306) 777-6806
ghieminen@regina.ca

>>> Derrick Bellows 25/Feb/2009 11:52 am >>>
FYI

Derrick Bellows, P.Eng.

Director Environmental Services
City of Regina

phone (306) 777-7649

fax (306) 777-6801

>>> Cheryl Willoughby 24/Feb/2009 3:14 pm >>>

Hi.
21

filc://C:\Documcnts%QOand%ZOSctiings\GNIEMINE\Local%ZOSeltings\Temp\XPgrpw._.. 206/Feb/2009

|
i
i
|
|




21

Page 2 of 2

Cheryl Willoughby, LL.B.
Legal Counse, Cily Sollcitor's Offica

City of Reglna, Queen Elizabelh Court HI
2476 Victoria Avenue, P.O. Box 1790
Regina, SK, S4P 3C8

Direct Phone: 306-777-7013

Fax: 306-777-6818

Email: cwilloug @regina.ca
This e-mail is confidential to the addressee and may be subject to solicitor and client privilege. If the reader is not the

intended recipient or agent thereof, you are hereby notified that any dissentination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in ervor, please notify us immediately. Thank you.
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